



Memo

To: Board of Directors
From:
Date: 07/14/26
Subject: Monthly District projects

Field Manager

We had a very large leak on Valley Dr. This was a 6" AC main. We estimate around 3,000GPM. Luckily there was a waterway just below it to take on the water and no homes were affected. This did ruin around 235 feet of road, and the county road department has asked us to remove all asphalt, compact and put new asphalt back in. We received two bids. One for \$44,000 and we were to take the asphalt back to the shop for us to get rid of it. The other was \$39,900; and they remove all asphalt and haul to a legal dump site. We chose to go with the \$39,900 bid.

Our flushing and Valley View Parks flushing has been completed.

We have begun the process of repairing and or replacing broken valves in the system. So far, we have repaired 4 of them. 2 more repairs need to be done and around 10 replacements.

Every three years we must do Lead and Copper testing. This year is due and we have started that program; it is to be completed before September.

The State has made a new law that we must do quarterly testing on PFOA's for a year to show what's in our water. This must be completed by 2027. We just did our first quarter and have 3 more to go.

General Manager

Grant Process. I have been reviewing the We are required to have a Responsible Entities (REs) to complete the Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Environmental Reviews for the District under Part 58 and assume HUD's authority under NEPA. Under HUD, Water Districts are not allowed to serve as their own RE.

We will have to go through San Bernadino County and the Community Development and Housing (CDH) Department.

Water Audits. We finally caught up on our Water Audit submissions. We have been working with Aqua Trax to resubmit some incomplete audits from 2017-2021. We are currently talking to the State regarding 2017, that has unusually low loss numbers. This wouldn't be an issue if it weren't for the fact that they have used 2017, 2018, and 2019 as our baseline for future expectations. Preliminary conversations have suggested that they agree that the numbers submitted are on the low side. We will likely redo the entire report.